

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

STATE OF MAINE
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
105th LEGISLATURE

COMMITTEE AMENDMENT "A" to H. P. 318, L. D. 418, Bill, "AN ACT
Relating to Retirement Benefits for Forest Rangers under State
Retirement System."

Amend said Bill by striking out in the 8th and 9th lines (7th line
of L. D.) the underlined words "ranger in the Department of Forestry"
and inserting in place thereof the underlined words 'forest ranger in
the Forestry Department'; and by inserting before the underlined
word "ranger" in the 12th line (10th line of L. D.) the underlined
word 'forest'

Further amend said Bill by striking out all of that part designated
paragraph D of section 2 and inserting in place thereof the following:

'D. Any warden ~~law-enforcement-officer~~ in the Department of
Inland Fisheries and Game ~~and-any-law-enforcement-officer~~ or
in the Department of Sea and Shore Fisheries and any forest ranger
in the Forestry Department may retire at attained age 50 or upon
completion of 25 years of total creditable service as a warden
~~law-enforcement-officer~~ in the Department of Inland Fisheries
and Game or ~~a-law-enforcement-officer~~ in the Department of Sea
and Shore Fisheries or as a forest ranger in the Forestry Department,
whichever is the later. Retirement shall be compulsory at the attainment
of age 60. Except that any warden ~~law-enforcement-officer~~ in the
Department of Inland Fisheries and Game ~~and~~ or any-law-enforcement
~~officer~~ in the Department of Sea and Shore Fisheries and any
forest ranger in the Forestry Department who will not attain the

(Filing No. H-60)

25 years of creditable service at age 60 may be permitted to continue in his employment until age 63 in order to obtain the 25 years of creditable service necessary. The total amount of the service retirement allowance of ~~a-law-enforcement-officer~~ one retired in accordance with this paragraph shall be equal to 1/2 of his current annual salary.'

Statement of Fact

The purpose of this amendment is to clarify the name of the law enforcement officers in the Forestry Department.

Reported by the Committee on Veterans and Retirement.

Reproduced and distributed under the direction of the Clerk of the House.

3/19/71

(Filing No. H-60)